CAPSULE SUMMARY

'CE-1430 Built prior to 1785
McGlothlin Spring House

171 McGlothlin Road

Conowingo, Cecil County, Maryland

Dating to the 3™ quarter of the 18™ century, the McGlothlin Spring House is
an architecturally important and relatively well preserved example of a
Delaware Valley stone spring house. Measuring 16'-2 1/2" by 12'-1 1/2",
with 19"-thick walls laid in uncoursed rubble fieldstone, the building stands
over a still-active spring.

Spring houses were a common feature on the 18™ and 19" century
agricultural landscape, especially in this part of Maryland where farm butter
production was of major importance to the regional economy. Designed to
store and extend the freshness of perishable dairy products, spring water,
contained by a low trough, circulated through the building. Into this trough
were placed earthenware pans, jars, etc. containing milk, butter and other
perishables. The cool spring water, low specific heat of the ceramics, and
the insulation provided by thick-walled buildings provided an effective
means of preservation in the era before easy access to ice or refrigeration.
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MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

. . Magi No.
~—Maryland Historical Trust HISTORIC PROPERTIES
state Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _ yes _ no
1 - Name indicate preferred name)
historic
and/or common McGlothlin Spring House (Preferred)
2. Location
street & number 171 McGlothlin Road N/ Anot for publication
city, town Conowingo ___ vicinity of 1st congressional district(7th Election District)
state Maryland county Cecil County
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____district — public ____occupied _X_ agriculture —___ museum
™ __building(s) _X_ private _4&_ unoccupied ____commercial —__park
_X structure ——_both —work in progress — educational _X_private residence
- site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious
- Object . in process _X_ yes: restricted —— government ____scientific
—.— being considered — yes: unrestricted — industrial —— transportation
_X not applicable —_no ___ military . ____other:

4- OWI‘IeI' Of Property (give names and mai_llng 'ad‘dreséjé'sj of all owners)

name Ms. Melony Richards and Ronald C. McMullen
street & number 171 McGlothlin Road telephone no.: 410-378-0012
city, town Conowingo state and zip code Maryland 21918

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Sikton Courthouse liber NDS 378
street & number 129 Fast Main Street folio 735
city, town Elkton state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

e ~ N/A

date ’ __federal ___state ___county ___local

S

2pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. CE-1430

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_ original site

—_good —ruins X _ altered o Mmoved date of move
_X_ fair —___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

McGlothlin Spring House

It is believed that the McGlothlin' Spring House was constructed prior to 1785. Located in a
track of land known as larkins Desire, the naturdal spring (still active today) runs through an
orchard (apple and peach) from the north, southward and outfalls at the base of a small hill.

The spring house was constructed south of the spring outfall. The cool waters of the spring were
used to store dairy products. The spring house has a rectangular shape approximately 16' — 2 1/2"
by 12' =1 1/2". A stone retaining wall (  height 53") extends from the north (girth) wall,
cutting into the hill, encircling the natural spring. There is an earth floor within this stone
circle. (See Detail A)

The spring house has a gable roof that extends beyond the north wall approximately 48 inches.

The ends of the overhanging gable roof are supported by two wood piers which extend into the
ground. The spring is located beyond the end of the gable roof, tucked into the far end of the:
stone retaining wall. The spring originally was not roofed and exposed to sunlight. (See Detail
B) Water flowed by gravity from the spring, on a slight downhill slope along the east stone wall.
This water continued out the southeast end of the spring house into a drainage swale and off to
the Susquehanna River. The spring house is underpinned with stone walling which averages 19
inches thick. This cellarless building is a fully excavated uncoursed stone structure, composed
of roughly cut field stone.

The north elevation wall encloses a hinged left—hand timber door and the south elevation exposes
a window. (See Detail C) 'The interior walls of the stone house appear to be finished with a
coating of lime mortar. The exterior walls have the remants of white wash. It appears the
finishing stones at the wall plate/girth, door threshold and single stone window opening were
polished (smoothed) to provide a more even finished stone surface. All other stones in the wall
appear to be rough cut. The exterior west wall has two small openings cast into the stone. The
same or similar operings exist on the interior wall. The purpose of these openings may have
been to support beams and a small working table or shelf.

Framing lumber for the wall joists, plates, girths, window/door sill, header and jambs are all
cutplank lumber, Wrought nails were observed at exterior wall planking, window, door and roof
framing. The wrought nails are tapered on 3 or 4 sides with flattened rose petal heads. This
seems to indicate construction of the spring house pre—dates 1800. Ceiling joists appear to be
notched (lap joint) into the plate planks. Lap joint comnections were observed between the plate
and girth boards. No observations were made on the method of connection between the plate/girth
boards and masonry wall.



McGlothlin Spring House, Survey No. CE-1430
Cecil County
Description 7.1

The roof rafters are constructed of sawn lumber (approximately 1:2 pitch) unevenly spaced along
the length of the building. Each rafier is notched where it rests on the plate. The crown of the
gable rafter is mitered and nailed. (See Detail D) The end rafters of the gable roof are supported
by studs (10 each) extending from the girth boards to the end gable rafter. The rafters are
connected with plank boards (12 total) which average one inch thick. The plank boards are
spaced along the rafters. The plank boards are covered with a standing seam (9 total) tin roof.
The gable ends of the exterior wall are closed with vertical sawn boards (14 each) approximately
one inch thick. A diamond shaped opening exists at the crown of each end. (See Detail C, D
and E)

A single door constructed of three sawn wood boards is hung in place by two plain wrought iron
hinges attached to the door planks by a head and base board (all approximately one inch thick).
These hinges are the strap or hook and eye hinge. The pivot post for the hinges is nailed (spiked)
into the doorjamb. The door has remains of a metal post and metal plate with an iron bar hook
lock. The hinges are connected to the door with wrought iron nails.

The ceiling of the spring house is constructed of boards that extend beyond the interior vertical
face of the stone walls. The boards are tightly butted up to one another. The ceiling was painted
blue. ‘

The McGlothlin family purchased the farm in 1921. It is believed the spring house remained as
originally constructed until this time. During the construction of the Conowingo Dam, it is said,
Mr. McGlothlin obtained concrete from this project in 1924 and built the concrete channels in
the spring house as they exist today. In 1930, Mr. McGlothlin extended the roof over the spring
and stone retaining wall. This extended roof has collapsed.

In 1966, owner, Mr. Clarence Comer, installed a concrete liner around the natural spring and
added a sump pump and piping to the main house. This water system was in use until the late
70’s, until the Health Department considered the water source inappropriate.

Detail F locates the spring house as it was documented by Welsh Engineering, dated April 4,
1994.
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8. Significance

~

iod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion

— . 14001499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation —law —_Sscience

N 1500-1599 _X agriculture —_economics - literature —— sculpture

——1600-1699 ____ architecture _ education — military —__social/

X _1700-1799 ___art —__ engineering ___music humanitarian

—1800-1899 __ commerce —exploration/settlement ____ philosophy —— theater

—— 1900- - communications —— industry — politics/government ____ transportation
—__ invention ____other (specify)

Builder/Architect
_A __B yC XD

Specific dates

check:

Applicable Criteria:
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state _Ylocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a gefi\\eral statement of history and
support. K

Located in the Delaware Valley, spring houses were common where farm butter production constituted
a major element in the local economy. The spring house was used to store perishable dairy products
in earthenware milk pans, tubs and jars. The spring house served the main house which is located
approximately 250 1f due west. The following record of deed ownership is so noted:

1. 1677
2. 1740 - 1745
3. 1755
Footnote:
4. April 23, 1785
5. May 17, 1824

John ILarkin patent Larkins Desire, 300 AC. (See Detail G)
Liber 20 : '
Folio 64

Property owned by Robert Duvall. No recorded deed.
Referenced in Liber BW #2, Folio 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59

Property was purchased by Thomas Shepard and Samual
Patterson. No recorded deed. Referenced in Liber BW #2,
Folio 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59

Suspect Shepard died first, leaving land to Patterson.

First recorded deed. Thomas Shepard and heirs owned
property given to them by his father Samual Patterson,
Liber BW #2, Folio 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59

1781 - 1803 Land Conmission Record of Deed Book

James and Catherine Broughton and John and Frances
Clark inherited property from Samual Patterson. (See
Detail H)

Liber=J5 22

Folio 97




10.

11.

McGlothlin Spring House, Survey No. CE-1430
Cecil County
Significance 8.1

Footnote:

December 24, 1867

Footnote:

January 12, 1893

February 21, 1914

April 5, 1921

Footnote:

May 1965

September 27, 1991

Suspect Patterson had two daughters, Catherine and
Frances. Land was split between these two families. The
McGlothlin spring house is located on the Broughton

property.

Catherine Broughton sold a parcel of land along the river to
George B. Roberts of Philadelphia for the railroad.

Liber HRT #3

Folio 191

Suspect Catherine Broughton died between 1867 — 1893.

Alexander Broughton sued Ann Isabela Broughton and
purchased the land.

Liber JTG #2

Folio 330

Alexander Broughton defaulted on mortgage and sold
property to Emma A. Armstrong in a public sale.

Liber CK8

Folio 216

Emma and Thomas Armstrong sold the property to J. P.
McGlothlin.

Liber HWL #4

Folio 312

McGlothlin family immigrated in the 1700’s to Appalachia,
where John Patton McGlothlin was a Postmaster and a
school teacher. In 1921, the McGlothlin’s moved to
Conowingo and began farming. (See Detail I)

Clarence Comer purchased the property from J. P.
McGlothlin’s estate. (See Detail J)

Liber NDS 35

Folio 696

H. Barry Montgomery purchased the land from Clarence
Comer.

Liber NDS 357

Folio 489




MecGlothlin Spring House, Survey No. CE-1430
Cecil County
Significance 8.2

12. April 6, 1992 Melony Richards purchased the property from H. Barry
Montgomery. (See Detail K)
Liber NDS 378
Folio 735

Footnote: McGlothlin is Melony Richards’ grandfather.
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9. Major Bibliographical References

Interview with Ms. Melony Richards (Owner)

Historical Society of Cecil County, 135 Fast Main Street, Elkton, MD
410-398-1790

10. Geographical Data

1/10 AC

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Owner holds title. ..

See Welsh Engineering Survey, Dated April 9, 1994

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county

code

state ‘ code county

code

11. Form Prepared By

e

nametitie Stephen A. Johanson

organization CRL of Maryland, Inc.

date December 17, 1998

street & number 152-F Blades Lape

" telephone  410-760-2000

city or town Glen Burnie

state Maryland 21060

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to.be found: in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical
Shaw House
21 State‘C'

269-2438

t  MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST.
DHCP/DHCD
100 COMMUNITY PLACE

» Maryland 21401 mpowNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023

514-7600

PS-2746
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Detro\\ G-3
# Tract nawe fcreage Loc Patentee Year Lib. & Fol. Cert, #

33 Hopewell 124 A B2 Geo.Kidd & John Sterrett 1801 Lib ICHL/F 646 Pat.cert. #
54 Hornets Nest 25 3/4 A Al Samuel Patterson Wallace 1787 Lib ICKC/F 161 Pat.cert. &
53 Hughes Choice ¥ 1 127 1/2 A8 D& Saw'l Hughes & Ed Coles 1881 Lib ICHP/F 229

56 Hughes Choice # 2 431 1/2 A Db Saw'l Hughes—Edwin Cole 1881 Lib ICHQ/F 31 Pat.cert. &
57 Hughs & Company . D8’

58 Husbands Rest 123A.2R. 24P C8 John (James?) McHarak 1792 Lih ICHH/F 42 Pat.cert. $
39 Indian Queen 81A.1R.29p. BS George Kidd 1797 Lib ICRL/F 357 Pat.cert. ¢
68 John Stump Island 3 Rood 13P. GB John Stump et al 1983 Lib WOM#L/F 560

61 Johns Beéinning 376 1)2 A BE Hugh Boyd & Hugh Steel 1799 Lib ICHM/F 3b4 Pat.cert. !
62 Johnsons Adventure 222 A Al Nicholas Hyland 1766 Lib BCABS#34/FB8Y Pat.cert. §

63 Johnsons [sland Resurv 2B 3/4 9 D2 John & Nathaniel Kerv 1795 Lib ICHH/F 738

64 Jonnstons Island 25 3/6A D2 Nathamiel & John Kerr 1795 Pat.cert. :
63 Kerrs Island | S /4R C2 Nath'l & John Kerr 1787 Unpat. Cert.
66 Kerrs Landing | 1R.2R. 19P. *  Samuel Herr 1813 \ Unpat. cert
67 Kerrs Landing Proc. * 1A.2R.19P. % John Steel 188 Unpat. cert
68 Kidd's Pﬁrchase 133 A B4 George Ki&d 1789 Lib ICHE/F 200 Pat.cert.
69 Kidds Purchase B6 1/4 A Bh Andrew Kidd 1789 Lib ICKE/F 199 Pat.cert.
79 Larkins Desire 309 A A2 Jonn Larkin . 1677 Lib 20/F G4

71 Locust Hill 183 1/2 & D7 William Currier 1786 Unpat.cert
72 Long Island 100, 28P. # Jos.Miles & Nath'l Ewing 1820 Lib CGH#C/F 332 Pat.cert.
73 Lucky Mistake 27t A D4 Elizabeth Cazier 1799 Lib ICHE/F 492 Pat.cert.
7% Maidenhead 156 A EB Richard Snowden Thowas 1797 Lib ICHL/F 272 Pat.cert.
75 McCays Cholce 113 3/4 A A2 John Maccay 1788 Lib ICHC/F 337 Pat.cert.
76 McCays Purchase 84 A Bl John Mcfay 1788 Lib ICHC/F 338 Pat.cert.
77 McMasters Delight 219A.3R.29P B3 Robert McMaster 1798 Libh ICHC/F 727 Pat.cert.
78 Mount Ararat 378 1/2 A D3 Philip Thomas 1789 Lib ICRE/F 183 Pat.cert.
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ple Dry Goods,
Boats, Shoes,

s, China, Glass

d Stand.  Sol

Notions, Hats,
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‘¢, Queensware,
stes usually kept

oods, Clothing,
derchandize, at

and Provisions,
Wd Retail, La-
Saloon. Meals
Fellows® Build-

, Notions, Gro-
Also, the cele-
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raceries, Boots,
< of all kinds of
iquors, Tobacco
ners,

Iy Goods, Gro-
rdware, Queens.

fy}mqg kept in 2
s, Gro-

- & il Stock of

ms, Grocerics,
ith care and sell
ly and carefully
1in exchange at

mplements.
enler in Agricul-
mis, Machinery,
oad Depot,

are and House.

e e e

Hotels.

Theodore Whitaker, Proprietor of Depot Hotel. Oppo-
site R, R. Depot.  On Main Street.

J. €. Todd, Proprictor of Canal Station Hotel. Two
miles N. of Port Deposit, Also, Dculer in Gro.
ceries.

Casper Muhrlein, Proprictor of Cecil House and Bar,
and Dealer in Eastern and Susquehanny, Ice,

Isaac N. Tharp, Proprietor of Frenchtown Hotel and
Bar. The traveling public accommodared with
good rooms and warm meals at reasonable rates,
P, ayz p ily solici Lacatian on the

Susquehanna, 1 mile above Perryville, and 3 miles

from Port Deposit.

1

Insurauce.

Theodore J. Vanneman, General Fire and Life Ins
Agent, ing many good Compa-
nies. Office on Main Street.
R. C. Hopkins, General lnsurance Agent. Represent-
ing many good and well-established Companies.
Office, Ceeil National Bank, Main Strect.

Millers,

E, S, Whitaker, Proprictor of Fountain Mills, Manufac-
tures and keeps constantly on hand Flour and Feed
of all kinds. ~Lumber sawed tc order. Two miles
from Principio Furnace. On Mill Creek,

J« 2. Kirk, Miller and Dealer in Flour, Meal, and all
kinds of Feed, Mill near Liberty Grove,

Physiclans and Druggists.

E. B. Frazer, Apothecary, Pure Drugs, Chemicals,
- Fine Stavonery, Toilet Articles, Soaps, Brushes,
etc,  Prescriptions carefully compounded, Storeon

Main Street,
R. E. Bromwell, Physician aud Surgeon. Office and
Residence on Telegraph Road, North of Port De-

sit,

Wm.p}). Evans, Physician and Surgeon,
Residence on Post Road, near Perryville.

Office and

"6, Y.

ristie & (o
mith
Store
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Quarriea,

McClenahan Brothers, Proprietors of Granite Quarry,
Y. W. Malone, Dealer in Stone and Lessee of Quarry, N

The Evandale Home School,
For young Ladies and Children, is located two miles

north of Port Deposit. Is accessible by Railroad L
from Haitimore and Philadelphia. For Healthful Sl
ness of Location, Home Comforts, Instruction and -z,
Personal  Supervision, few Institutions combine &
greater advantages. For Circular, Address Mrs. N &

Robt. Evans, Principal, Port Deposit,
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